[image: image1.png]Pension

practitionercom

Telephone: 0800 634 4862 Fax: 020 8711 2522 Email: info@pensionpractitioner.com www.pensionpractitioner.com





PADRAIC DEMPSEY

DEMPSEY FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS LTD
UNIT 2, MONTEREY COURT

SALTHILL

GALWAY

IRELAND

14th March 2017

Dear Padraic,

Re: McGrane Haulage Limited UK Occupational Pension Scheme 1 & 2
We are writing to you as the introducer and financial adviser of the above Pension Scheme. We have undertaken an annual review of the pension scheme in accordance with HMRC rules and regulations and we are now in a position to provide a full update on the pension scheme and the actions your clients need to take to ensure that the scheme stays within the rules and regulations that govern it.

Due to a breakdown in communication, we are no longer associated with Thanks A Million or Maxine Turner. We have restructured your clients administration fees to coincide with our UK clients and attach our fee menu for same. Any agreement that was in place regarding fees with Thanks A Million are no longer in force.
We note that initially the clients requested two separate Schemes and to keep their pensions in separate pension pots. Unfortunately this never happened as there was only one Rathbones account opened under the scheme name McGrane Haulage Limited UK Occupational Pension Scheme 2. All transfers were received into this account and this tax registered scheme. We therefore have treated this scheme as holding all the assets and the other tax registered scheme, McGrane Haulage Limited UK Occupational Pension Scheme and holding zero assets. There are now two Metro Bank accounts which repayments have been made into at an amount of £1000 per month for ten months to each account. 
We propose that going forward, we continue to treat the assets as being held in one Scheme and if in agreement we can draw up a deed and trustee resolution to this effect.
As you will see from our fee menu, having one scheme with two members is considerably better value than two schemes and therefore we trust that you will see the benefit of this. Our annual administration fees are now outstanding and I attach an invoice for the period 20th February 2016 to 19 February 2017 and an invoice for this period of administration being 20th February 2017 to 19 February 2018. These fees are in line with our UK based clients, fee menu attached, and the fees are calculated for one Scheme with two members to reduce the fees even further. We can deduct these fees from the Scheme’s Metro Bank account automatically to avoid any disinvestment in the Rathbones portfolio. These fees will be deducted on 27th March 2017 automatically and this will allow you time to inform your clients of the new changes. Please note that Pension Practitioner. Com will not reimburse Dempsey Financial Solutions Ltd for any administration fees as may have been agreed with Maxine Turner and Thanks A Million previously.

I enclose both repayment schedules for the two loans converted to GBP:  €1 = £0.7371
Loan for €84,000 converted to £61,916 paid to Company on 16/04/2014, roll-over for 1 year.

Balance o/s £52,800 which according to the loan repayment schedule this loan is in default. The o/s balance should be £37,703 not including interest.
Loan for €80,000 converted to £58,968 paid to Company on 17/03/2014, roll-over for 1 year.
Balance o/s £49,810 which according to the loan repayment schedule this loan is in default. The o/s balance should be £35,908 not including interest.

We strongly advise the Trustees to bring the loan repayments up to date, or at least re-initiate the £1,000 per month to each of the Metro Bank accounts to catch up on missed repayments. Failure to bring the loan repayments up to date will result in a report being filed at HMRC which will initiate a HMRC investigation into your Scheme.

Trusting that this annual review is satisfactory, we look forward to hearing from you regarding the proposals going forward.
Your sincerely,

_____________________________

Stacy Lunnon

Pension Administration

stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com

Daws House, 33-35 Daws Lane, London. NW7 4SD
Registered in England No: 6028668; VAT Reg No: 894312018
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